

**Sent:** Thursday, January 17, 2008 11:00 AM

**To:** Kelly, Denis

**Subject:** The Denison Centre, Markham - Application for Exemption under the Retail Business Holidays Act

Dear Mr. Kelly,

**Re: The Denison Centre, Markham - Application for Exemption under the *Retail Business Holidays Act***

We are the solicitors for the Denison Centre.

The Denison Centre has made an Application for an exemption under the *Retail Business Holidays Act*. The Application is scheduled for its public hearing on January 24, 2008, before the York Regional Council.

Please take this letter as formal notice that I intend to speak to the Application.

If there is anything further that I am required to do, please contact me using the information given below.

Yours very truly,

L. Paul Shenton.

L. Paul Shenton  
Joseph C. Vieni, Barristers  
4950 Yonge Street, Suite 1800  
Madison Centre  
North York, Ontario  
M2N 6K1

Phone: (416) 221-8181

Fax: (416) 221-0303

email: [pshenton@vienibarristers.com](mailto:pshenton@vienibarristers.com)